10.

11.

AGENDA
REGULAR DRAINAGE MEETING
JULY 25, 2018
9:00 A.M.

. Open Meeting

Approve Agenda

Approve Minutes
July 11, 2018 Regular Drainage Meeting

Documents:
7_11 2018 - DRAINAGE MINUTES.PDF

Approve Claims For Payment

Documents:
PAYABLES 20180727-DRAINAGE PUBLICATION.PDF

DD 25 - Discuss, With Possible Action, Updates On Project

DD 52 - Discuss, With Possible Action, Project Updates

. DD 95 - Discuss, With Possible Action, Repair Summary For Work Order #162

Documents:
DD95LAT3WO162.PDF

DD 148 - Discuss, With Possible Action, Repair Summary For Work Order #211

Documents:
DD148WO0O211.PDF

DD 77 - Discuss, With Possible Action, Updates Regarding Current Project
Other Business

Adjourn Meeting


http://www.hardincountyia.gov/c7a38f4c-6096-41de-acda-b3621022e9fc

10.

11.

REGULAR DRAINAGE MEETING

7/11/2018 - Minutes

. Open Meeting

Hardin County Board of Supervisors Co-Chairperson, Renee McClellan, opened the meeting. Also present was
Supervisor, Lance Granzow; Heather Thomas and Lee Gallentine with Clapsaddle-Garber Associates (CGA);
Drainage Clerk, Tina Schlemme. Absent: BJ Hoffman.

. Approve Agenda

Granzow moved, McClellan seconded to approve the agenda as presented. All ayes. Motion carried.

. Approve Minutes

Granzow moved, McClellan seconded to approve the minutes of the June 27, 2018 regular drainage meeting and
the minutes of the June 27, 2018 DD 8 and DD 122 completion hearing. All ayes. Motion carried.

DD 22 - Approve Plans And Specifications
Granzow moved, McClellan seconded to approve the plans and specifications for the project scheduled to let on
July 25, 2018. All ayes. Motion carried.

DD 72 - Acknowledge Receipt Of Completion Report And Set Completion Hearing Date

Granzow moved, McClellan seconded to acknowledge receipt of the Completion Report on Improvements to Main
Tile dated July 9, 2018 and to set the hearing date as Wednesday, August 8, 2018 at 11:00 A.M. in the lower level
conference room. All ayes. Motion carried.

DD 52 - Approve Work Order Request #215
Granzow moved, McClellan seconded to approve Work Order Request #215 and for CGA to pothole the area to
investigate the plug. All ayes. Motion carried.

DD 143 - Discuss, With Possible Action, Golf Course Seeding

It was discussed that a concern was brought forward to Supervisor Hoffman regarding the poor seeding of the golf
course project. It was agreed by all that at the June 14, 2017 meeting, McDowell and Wykle (representing the golf
course), made an agreement that McDowell would install the intakes at no charge and would level the area but the
golf course would complete the seeding. If further seeding needs to take place, the golf course will be responsible.
If they would like to discuss the problem further, the Trustees agreed that both McDowell and Wykle should be
present.

DD 25 - Discuss, With Possible Action, Repair Summary For Work Order #209

It was discussed that the new reported blowout is approximately 70 feet from the existing project. Gallentine
updated the Trustees that the revised plans with the railroad for the existing project have not been approved yet by
the railroad. He added that the railroad only has 30 days to respond before the project moves forward with
municipal projects. Granzow moved, McClellan seconded to receive legal opinion on how to proceed with the
railroad. Once the attorney has responded, then the new blowout will be addressed on how to move forward. All
ayes. Motion carried.

DD 34 - Discuss, With Possible Action, Repair Summary For Work Order #206

Gallentine updated the Trustees that there is visually no signs of a private tile not being hooked back up. Typically
they would see water boiling out. They believe it may just be a wet spot but the only way to know if to excavate the
area to find any private tile. Granzow moved, McClellan seconded for Schlemme to contact the landowner that
they plan on waiting and monitoring the area unless Johnson would like to hire a contractor to locate the tile. If a
tile is found, then the district would pay to outlet it. If Johnson has further questions, Schlemme is to refer him to
Granzow. All ayes. Motion carried.

DD 55-3 Lat 12 - Discuss, With Possible Action, Repair Summary For Work Order #201
Gallentine stated that it appears the tile is plugged with tree roots under the railroad. The Trustees agreed to wait
for Mike Richards opinion on DD 25's situation with the railroad before taking any action.

DD 119 - Discuss, With Possible Action, Repair Summary For Work Order #210

Gallentine updated the Trustees that although the secondary roads department had filled the void under the
highway with flowable mortar, it does not appear that drainage has been blocked. Granzow moved, McClellan
seconded to wait and see if a problem arises. All ayes. Motion carried.



12.

13.

14.

DD 167 - Discuss, With Possible Action, Repair Summary For Work Order #208

Gallentine stated that there is evidence a tile blockage exists as multiple holes were found upstream. Granzow
moved, McClellan seconded to conduct a landowner meeting for Wednesday, July 25, 2018 at 11:00 A.M. in the
lower level conference room. Schlemme is to research the district to find why there are two mains by each other,
their sizes and any other pertinent history of the district. If she is unable to complete the task timely, she is to let
CGA know a week before the meeting and they will conduct the research. All ayes. Motion carried.

Other Business

It was discussed that the Trustees would like to change drainage meetings back to every Wednesday as the
agenda provides (instead of every 2nd & 4th Wednesday of the month) to begin at 8:30 A.M.

DD 95 - Gallentine updated the Trustees that the project is complete. They left the main tile open and repaired the
lateral 3 tile.

Adjourn Meeting
Granzow moved, McClellan seconded to adjourn the meeting. All ayes. Motion carried.



Description Vendor Amount
DD 8 WO 132 COMPL SVCS TO 7/9/18 Clapsaddle-Garber Assoc $ 92.50
DD 8 WO 132 FINAL PAY EST 3 Cole Excavating $ 5,886.00
DD 8 WO 132 POSTAGE REIMBURSEMENT Hardin County Auditor $ 11.41
DD 22 ENG SVCS 5/19-6/16/18 Clapsaddle-Garber Assoc $ 2,367.00
DD 22 LEGAL REVIEW PROJ DOCS The Davis Brown Law Firm | $ 1,732.50
DD 25 WO 209 SVCS TO 7/19/18 Clapsaddle-Garber Assoc $ 1,273.00
DD 34 WO 206 ENG SVCS TO 7/13/18 Clapsaddle-Garber Assoc $ 687.00
DD 55-3 LAT 12 WO 201 ENG FEES 4/6-7/13/18 Clapsaddle-Garber Assoc $ 759.75
DD 56 WO 204 ENG SVCS TO 7/6/18 Clapsaddle-Garber Assoc $ 927.25
DD 72 WO 71 ENG SVCS 6/1/18-7/13/18 Clapsaddle-Garber Assoc $ 7,158.00
DD 95 LAT 3WO 162 ENG SVCS TO 7/6/18 Clapsaddle-Garber Assoc $ 8,172.15
DD 95 WO 162 REPAIR - 467' 12" TILE Hands On Excavating LLC. | $30,449.26
DD 119 WO 210 SVCS TO 7/19/18 Clapsaddle-Garber Assoc $ 1,730.00
DD 122 WO 160 COMPL SVCS TO 7/5/18 Clapsaddle-Garber Assoc $ 92.50
DD 122 WO 160 FINAL PAY EST 3 Cole Excavating $ 2,787.23
DD 122 WO 160 POSTAGE Hardin County Auditor $ 2.43
DD 131 WO 166 ENG SVCS 1/31-7/20/18 Clapsaddle-Garber Assoc $ 146.00
DD 136 WO 146 ENG SVCS 1/31/18-7/20/18 Clapsaddle-Garber Assoc $ 198.20
DD 143 WO 168 SVCS 4/11-7/6/18 Clapsaddle-Garber Assoc $ 459.75
DD 167 ENG FEES TO 7/13/18 Clapsaddle-Garber Assoc $ 589.00
DD H-F 5-75 WO 187 RECLASS SVCS TO 7/6/18 Clapsaddle-Garber Assoc $ 3,020.00
DD H-F1 WO 140 ENG SVCS TO 7/20/18 Clapsaddle-Garber Assoc $ 257.70




d Drainage Work Order Request For Repair
Hardin County

Work Order # 162

Date L. 11/4/2016
District # 95" Lateral 3 Fund # 51119
Township Al&é_n \ Section 28 Twp 89 Rge m,,i%‘ trSec NE1/4

Repair Requestad By Jim Cleveland

Adldress o 7 7 Phone (641) 751-5724
Landowner Erik Cleveland

Address Phone

Request Taken'B\/ Tina Schlemme

Avai%able for Repair Now? Mlves Date Available

Problem Daescription Blowout in SE NE just northeast of wet spot. 1 ;

Repair labor, matarials and squipment

Potential Wetlands? [JYes-Repair existing tile only [INo-Repair and maintain tile

Repaired By:

Date:
Pleasa send statement for services to: Hardin County Auditor's Office
Attn: Tina Schlemme )
Phone (641) 839-8111 1215 Edgington Ave, Suite 1
Fax (541} 939-8245 _ Eidora, 1A 50627

Approved: . _ 7 7 ©, Date:




NSNS |EDS] B 80B|d8. 10U SS0p Bleq SIYL °} BUOP Jou S90P Inq ‘dIUsieumo pue sjussaidal ejeq [enisepeD "ejepdn pue UoRI8LIo ‘ouBUS UL 10 9)E)S JUBJSUOD B UJ SI
E18Q 8L jo suoneyuw sy} sydecde pue seBpajmousioe Jejsenbel sy “esodind sejnofied e oy sseLyl o AYjigeIueYdIaW JO SepueLIEM paydw] oU ale 8J8yL "ejed 8y} Jo SN ay} 0} §| pi
3y} uo Ajsjos sjsa. asn Joy ssausiendoidde sy 1o oy sseuyy pue AljigeIuBYOIBL ‘SSOUNBY ‘ssaus)a|duwod Aoeinooe Bujujwisiep Joj usping oY) *sseus)e|dod Jo ssaulje

puE olWweuAp S eleQ oY) 1o 108} S
| 10 ssa1dxe ‘sapueliem ou saxew AjUnoy ulpleH ‘1sjsanbai
1} *Aoenaoe Jo uofejuasaidal Aue Jo Aueliem nounm 1 se, papiroid si ejeq oy L

P s e SIS :
W AR o
= |

910e/v/LL 9¥eqg
S 120 8 600 S¥0°0

X 90O S,JoNpNy
Ajuno) uipieH




Drainage District:

95 Lat3

Repair Summary:

Landowner in Section 28, Township 89 North, Range 22 West reported blowout/sinkhole in the NE%.

Visual observation found the 10-inch VCP Lateral 3 tile collapsed at sinkhole/blowout.

Excavating at intervals upstream and downstream from said sinkhole/blowout revealed that approximately
450’ of Lateral 3 tile has little soil cover and is severely deteriorated.

Replaced existing tile for limits identified above with 12-inch Class RCP, rock bedding/backfill, and engineering
fabric/bituminous material at joints. Concrete collars were installed at upstream and downstream limits of said
replacement to join the 12-inch RCP to the existing 10-inch VCP (see attached Location Map for exact location).
During repair, another sinkhole/blowout due to collapsed Lateral 3 tile appeared downstream of current and
previous repairs. Repaired with the same method detailed above from downstream end of previous repair to
just downstream of the sinkhole/blowout (see attached Location Map for exact location).

Private tile encountered was reconnected to the replaced Lateral 3 tile with 8-inch dual wall HDPE and concrete
collars at each end.

Excavations were filled with on-site soil.

During repair, another blowout/sinkhole with collapsed VCP tile in it was observed on the Main tile near Lateral
3 connection. Per the District Trustees direction, blowout/sinkhole was left open and nothing was done.

Contractor Time and Materials (spent while CGA was on-site):

See attached Tabulated Contractor Time and Materials Sheet.

Additional Actions Recommended:

Since the entire Lateral 3 was not replaced, it is recommended that the remainder of the Lateral 3 tile be
monitored for signs of tile failure (i.e. sinkholes/blowouts) or restricted drainage. If any of these present
themselves, additional portions of the Lateral 3 tile should be replaced.

The Main tile should be repaired at the blowout/sinkhole that was found to prevent soil loss and prevent drainage
restrictions if the collapsed area expands.

ENGINEERS » LAND

\\10.16.3.10\Ack-Projects\6681.1\PM\DOC\6681.1 - Drainage Repair
Report - DD95 Lat 3.docx



Xs|x's2]e) qof T°T899 - 88eules\[99XI\INd\ T T899\5329[04d-IV\OT €'9T 0T\\

SHOAIAENS ANV« SHAIANIONT

o))

C T o] (‘ea) Jejj0) 931840U0)

9T 0S¥ 99% (1) @1l dOY 2T

L q'8 SL'Y Q' STL 0€ (s4y) ALN

q'8 SL'Y ST STL SL L 8¢ (say) 4opeot piys
L S8 SLY S STL Sl L % (say) s101enEIX3
Sz € (s4y) JoreneIX3 IUIA

) q'ST STYT S/ SL'TT ST v S LT (s4y) ueunjiop

810¢/6¢/9 | 8T02/82/9 | 810¢/LT/9 | 8102/ST/9 | 8T0TZ/€T/9 | 8T02/02/9 | 8102/81/9 | 810T/ST /v s|elo] aleq

S|elI91e|A puUe awi] J01deJlu0) palejnge]




B
B
e
=
N
i
e
S
G
e
\(
MAIN TILE
SINKHOLE AND COLLAPSED TILE ON MAIN FOUND 6-25-2018
(NOT REPAIRED PER DISTRICT TRUSTEES' DECISION)
=
-
— REVISION BY DATE REVISION VV DATE
- ——
0 50" 100

Z

T
T
7
2
o
v
-
o
/ 4
/
LAT 3 TILE //
>
-
o
=g
=
.

\\ — REPLACED DISTRICT TILE (2018)
\\Wﬂ; . REPLACED DISTRICT TILE (2016)
\ o =m = FX|STING DISTRICT TILE

\ o -
\ ~
\ 2
e
/ ~
/ -

DRAWN: JVS
CHECKED: L0G
APPROVED: L0G

DATE: _7/20/2018
DATE: _7/23/2018
DATE: _7/23/2018

LATERAL 3 DRAINAGE DISTRICT NO. 95
HARDIN COUNTY, IOWA

REPLACEMENT LOCATION MAP

6681.1

SHEET NO.

1




Drainage Work Order Request For Repair
Hardin County

Date: 5/7/2018

Work Order #: WO000000211

Drainage District: Drainage Districts \DD 148

Sec-Twp-Rge: 07-89-19 Qtr Sec: NW SE
Location/GIS: 89-19-07-400-001

Requested By: Bill Ibeling

Contact Phone: (641) 373-1732

Contact Email:

Landowner (if different):

Description: Intake has problems. Just south of Bonewitz house. Will be planted with beans. If can't |
fix right away, wait until fall to repair. Call Bill with any questions.

Repair labor, materials and equipment:

Repaired By: Date:

Please reference work order # and send statement for services to: Hardin County Auditor's Office
Attn: Drainage Clerk
1215 Edgington Ave, Suite 1
Eldora, IA 50627
Phone (641) 939-8111
Fax (641) 939-8245

For Office Use Only

Approved: Date:




"Aanins [eBs] e aoe|dal Jou Sa0p BjE@ SIYL )l BUlEP JoU S0P Ing 'diysiaumo pue| sjussaidal ejeq [elsepE) "ejepdn pUE UOO8.I00 ‘9aUBLSIUIELY JO B1B)S JUBISUOD B Ul S| pue olWeUAp si ejeq au} jeuy joe) auy
Buipnjour ‘ejeq 8y} Jo suonejwl| 8y} sdedoe pue sabpsjmousioe Jejsanbal ay “esodind Jejnaijed e Joj ssauyy Jo AYjiceIUBLDIOW 40 saljueliem pai|dwi ou dJe I8y "BleQ 83U} JO SN AU} 0} SI palldLl Jo ssaudxe 'seUBLIEM OU SexeW AUnod ulpieH ‘Is)sanbai
U} Uo Ajajos s}sal asn 1oy ssausjelidoidde sy Jo 1oy SSaUy pue Ajjigeiueyosw ‘ssauljaws ‘ssauaje|dwos Koeinooe BuiuluLS}ep J0) Uspng UL '$SUS}3|d U0 10 Ssaulawl Aorinooe Jo uonejuasaidal Aue Jo Ajueiem noyym ,si se, pepiroid si ejeq ayL

v
oAy Janeag LZ1Z
Saloe 86°8E
9/L-Haqoy Uakawey 'g/|-) eIdlned ‘eidiuy Z/L-1ee SniL 2|qeaonay Y aue “Yakawey
$0000%7206168-0001

9/L-H19q0y ‘“tafawey ig/1- eidled ‘[ojdiuy Z/L-[e3@ JsniL 3jq ¥ Y SMEN 9k
20000%72.06168-0001

\ ‘)V d
Bouuay)
oL |

810¢2/.1/S -=1eq S9N
S 20 G910 Lo G500 G200 O

ade 93O S Joupny
N Auno) uipieyH




Drainage District:
148

Inspection Summary:

e Landowner in Section 7, Township 89 North, Range 20 West reported an intake located in NW% SE% needed
repair.

e Visual observation found a cast in place concrete intake with flat iron grate offset from the Main tile. Said
intake has an eroded area on its exterior and is full of corn stalks

e Researched district history in County Auditor’s office and found that intakes were part of the original
construction contract and are shown on the original district map.

Contractor Time and Materials (spent while CGA was on-site):

None as only a visual observation and history research were performed.

Additional Actions Recommended:

Although intakes were not typically installed using district funds, based on the type of construction and district
history it is apparent that this intake is district responsibility. Therefore, the existing intake needs removed and
either a precast concrete style intake or a Hickenbottom style intake installed. | would estimate that the total
construction cost for a precast concrete style would be less than $6,000 and for a Hickenbottom style would be
less than $3,000. These costs are low enough that neither a hearing nor engineer’s report would be required.

\\10.16.3.10\Ack-Projects\6952\PM\DOC\6952 - Drainage
Investigation Summary.docx



CONSTRUCTION ENGINEERING
OBSERVATION REPORT

LOCATION:

COUNTY, ROUTE, ROAD:

PROJECT NUMBER:

P |42

/~//:::, )]~

O . MHUE

DATE: . = Jo s

DAYS OF WEEK:

SHEET NO. ., . OF

DESCRIPTION OF WORK AND MATERIAL USED FOR EACH OPERATION N CLUDING CONTRACTOR/SUB

NAME, ITEM NO. AND LOCATION

i /// yZ! § ODrona] /({, ,,:)’,,,-: G2V £ 7C77 (/.
- - F
N 35 OO v+ Sk ) 1€ paiizs T o e o) 4
L DfC /1D [z Y, CAaAc : w A FY¥7 Sk 1€ 1T Har Foeeng /T2l OK
R . 2 e - T s ACEES .
£ 7 ) /2 Fows )/ L [EXC YT O L A e O
7 7 ?
) ik . PP . PP s e T /e s W R i
/ U / Cy<ir FIIC 271 KD 1487 1. S Trie AN Ong
. < 7
714‘7 ~ ST U g ( Y. I - - 2 A% S [ ) > [ (42 S ¢ /4727
7
—
(o T i [T\ S y2 [ AI IDLACTT C=nid TR S e 17% / Op7
7 A 2 SO /¢ & X2 > 2 77 72/ 269 /-
-y s
- f- 2 -~ ~/ — - =
JU/ 441 2S 6) [2¥ / 2P = s Yy A 7L nd D J <L C (@al O
P > D — 1 ; ) - — v 2 73]
Az J7K T/7< L TIRR oDl g 777 C o/ End D I Jid__f / 7/ 3 ¥ 7
7
> -
=y /T//' /
1
~J

Observer’s Sighature:

Reviewed by:

I Certify that the work descrlbedln this rep ort was mcorporated into this contract unless otheiwise noted. '

Date Prepared: & /J /o £

D Engineer

" Date Reviewed

Users\Ryken Standard Forms and Procedures\Company Forms\Construction Engineering Observation Report (1)






£ ‘Hﬂ‘,\,v“‘\\\
e






